
 

 

THE  HISTORY  
OF   

HIGHLAND PARK   
 

City of Kokomo Parks & Recreation Department 
1402 W. Deffenbaugh St. 
Kokomo, IN  46902 
Phone:  (765) 456-7275 
Fax:  (765) 456-7277 
www.cityofkokomo.org 



 

 

INTRODUCTION 
 

 Since its establishment in 1892, Highland Park has made 
its mark upon the City of Kokomo and its residents. Being that 
the park spans over 80 acres in the middle of the city and has 
been the location of many events, itôs become a longstanding 
fixture that is hard to forget about. Due to the parkôs ever present 
status in the lives of Kokomo citizens, many donôt realize the 
range of history this piece of land holds. Throughout itôs years of 
service to the public, the grounds of Highland Park have changed 
and grown as the generations flew by. Many corners of this pub-
lic park hold tales and artifacts of the history that had once taken 
place here. Some of the structures and figures of the past are no 
longer present, but their stories and influence still hold true and 
helped create Highland Park into what we see today. While its 
name and look may have changed as time ticked by, the love 
that Kokomo has held for Highland has never wavered.  
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ESTABLISHMENT AND CITY PARK 
 
 Back in the early days of the City of Kokomo, the notion 
of including a city park was first suggested sometime in the 
1870ôs. A prime location at the time for a park to be constructed 
was a plot of land that once held Camp Stilwell during the Civil 
War. This particular area sat northeast of the cityôs parameters 
and was known locally to be a preferred place for picnics and 
family gatherings. Unfortunately, the City Council did not take 
action in acquiring the Camp Stilwell site and the city remained 
further without a park.  
 
 In 1892 on April 2nd, 15 acres of a wild wooded piece of 
ground through which Kokomo Creek flowed was purchased 
from George and Mary Gwinn for the sum of $1,500. This Pur-
chase suggestion had been taken more seriously than the first 
based off of Mayor J.C.F. Thorneôs promise to extend a street car 
line further southwest to the purchase site.  
 
 The Kokomo Street Railway Company was only a few 
months old at that time, following new ownership and manage-
ment which had taken over the very poor and run-down system.  
At the time of the land purchase, there had been a street car line 
between the Panhandle station on North Main and Markland, 
with a branch on East Sycamore and Ohio to the Diamond Plate 
Glass Company. The street car station built for the extended line 
to the park lay along the Deffenbaugh Street entrance. The build-
ing still stands, now going by the name Rodgers Pavilion and has 
had different modifications in itôs time to transition it from being a 
street car station into a community park building.  
 
 Due to the lack of given name at the time of establish-
ment and the fact that it was the only park in town, the park was 
referred to by citizens as óthe city parkô. This then formed an at-
tachment of being commonly known as City Park.  
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CHAUTAUQUA PARK 
 
 Land for the new park, which adjoins the park along the 
east side, was purchased by the newly formed Kokomo Street 
Railway Company in the 1890ôs and a large exhibition hall was 
then built to serve a variety of groups over the years.  This area 
was a part of an 80 acre farm that formerly belonged to M.M. 
Trabue.  One of the first events held in the new addition was the 
annual Chautauqua meeting which featured lectures, classes 
and entertainment for people in the area. Thus it was then known 
as Chautauqua Park for a time. 

 
EXPOSITION PARK  

 
 The Chamber of Commerce leased the grounds of the 
park and the exhibition hall for the first Great Industrial Exposition 
here in 1914.  The large exhibition hall was used to exhibit hand-
made crafts and art objects while another building was erected 
and called the Transportation and Machinery Hall was used for 
showing large objects such as automobiles and farm machinery.  
A third building was built just inside the main entrance to the park 
for local merchants to exhibit their wares and services.  This 
building was a long narrow affair that housed the booths of more 
than 150 merchants said to represent more than 80% of the total 
in the city.  
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 Smaller structures were also added including a baseball 
clubhouse and ticket office. Because of the expansion of the park 
and the public attention the Great Industrial Exposition had 
gained, the park was now at this time being referred to as Expo-
sition Park. In fact, the crowds were so large that attended the 
park and the Great Exposition, extra street cars had to be ena-
bled to handle the amount of attendees.  Most of the stores in the 
city closed for a time so their employees could attend the exposi-
tion.  

 
ATHLETIC PARK  

 
 Later the utility gave up ownership of the area following 
the final Expo in 1923 and donated it back to the city. With the 
main event of the Great Industrial Exposition no longer occurring, 
the name was then changed to Athletic Park; a name it was brief-
ly referred to as for a small amount of time before it had become 
Exposition Park. A baseball stadium erected in the place of the 
exhibition buildings after they had been leveled due to lack of 
use. The CFD Investments Stadium, known simply as the High-
land Park Stadium in the past, has been the scene of many ath-
letic events (mostly baseball) but the American Legion football 
team also used it during the 1920ôs.   
 

Among the teams that have played here were the Kokomo Gi-
ants, Kokomo Dodgers, and the Kokomo Highlanders.  Some of 
the players who made names for themselves later in the major 
leagues were Orlando Cepeda, Tommy Davis and Ed Palmquist.  
The American Legion World Series was held in the stadium on a 
few different occasions. 
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TOURIST CAMP  
 

 Tourist camps disappeared many years ago but during 
the 1910ôs and 20ôs they were a great convenience for touring 
motorists.  In those days, road travel was rather primitive com-
pared to todayôs accommodations.  Travelers then could pitch a 
tent in a farm yard, stay overnight in a tourist residence or at a 
hotel, which many people did.  Just about every town established 
a tourist camp, and Kokomo was no exception. 
  
 The year was about 1920 when Henry Balcom, a well-
known nurseryman and landscape architect, was employed to lay 
out this camp which was located close to the Well House in the 
park opposite the dam and the bridge for the road that led up to 
the Country Club.  Balcomôs nursery was located where the Har-
ris Bank branch now stands on West Jefferson. 
 
 In his plan there were spaces for 29 tents with a sur-
rounding strip for parking cars.  A graveled street and walkways 
were included in the plan along with grills for cooking.  For some 
reason this camp was called the ñTin Can Campò.  How long it 
was used is uncertain, but since it was not on a well-travelled 
highway it probably was not heavily used as about the only way 
tourists could know about it was by use of the tourist guides of 
the time.  To this day, the exact layout of the camp remains 
somewhat of a mystery. 

 
PARK ZOO 

 
 Although most people donôt remember, as it has been 
gone for many years, Highland Park was once home to a small 
Zoo. Located in the west section of the park, the Zoo probably 
dated back to about 1908. At one point in time it had cages for at 
least three bears, one of which was donated by T.C. McReyn-
olds, manager of the cityôs utilities.  These bears are most likely 
to have been brown bears. There were also cages for several 
small mammals such as raccoons, deer, foxes and several kinds 
of birds. The birds were said to be housed in a large cage sepa-
rate from the other animals and are said to have been an eagle, 
owls and swans. Also separate from the rest was an alligator pit 
surrounded by a tall iron fence and covered with screening locat-
ed in a section of the creek. This zoo was described as one of 
the parkôs more remarkable attractions at the time. 
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 Unfortunately, Kokomoôs Zoo was the victim of the Great 
Depression of the 1930ôs as the Park Department decided it 
could no longer afford to feed its animals and it relinquished own-
ership, thusly ending the attraction. The bear caves and fox dens 
can still be seen cut in the hill next to the original site of the zoo.  

 
HIGHLAND PARK 

 
 Due to the lack of given name at the time of establish-
ment, the park was referred to as both City Park and Highland 
Park for the first 30 years of its existence. The park was more 
commonly referred to as City Park in its early days due to the few 
amount of parks that were present in Kokomo. In the latter half of 
the 1900ôs, the park began to be referred to exclusively as High-
land Park as to help set it apart from the many other parks that 
the city had established and acquired. There is no set origin story 
for how the name Highland came about, but it could possibly 
have something to do with the fact that the portion of the parkôs 
land, that was the original purchase site, sat high above the 
creek beds. The fact that the original park had óhigh landô above 
the creek could have possibly led to the transition of the name 
Highland.    
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